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"Tre‘qtihnshin to reelity. i )
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Dear Paul, :

If I rememter corructly, we 2id not sz 2ve to oye on whether
the ¥BI had condicited s resl inveatigetion of Lid before ths ass,, coide
from toe daBmazya rapart. Poviicps ay recoliection on tinis is wrong.

In juet golng over iy noles on peassible leeds from Bishop, &

405,"..immedtetely (FBI) hev Orlesns came in, offering a detailed :
_report on Oewali'v urnaat...' ns;uonn b tlﬂy tar‘ed iateroffics tele-'__ e
ftype on thie, B - : 5 1 ‘ _ q__ L S
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... _®f ccurse, tae thorough undupﬁnﬂdbil sy rf 1ﬂhop ic =@ fb*tor

But the fact iz thetk delosch did me'es the sazente evaileble to ST
him, 8= he says in tie boo’, 2nd It would be wronz %o as sume Bichou ie G ot
Aalweyes wrong, .

¥rom the Bonmer (ugh) I =x le’ tn r2lieva toere was ¢ Quiglsy w2 -
end may net be st

I es?1l thfis to your sttention for eny intersst it zay bold.
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